Transportation Safety & Advisory Commission
City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

TO: Transportation Safety & Advisory Commission Members
FROM: lan Pike, Transportation Systems Specialist
DATE: Wednesday, December 6, 2017

RE: Transportation Safety & Advisory Commission Agenda for Wednesday, December 13, 2017

The Transportation Safety & Advisory Commission will meet on December 13, 2017 at 8:30AM in Room
011 of City Hall, 409 S Main St.

Commission meetings are open to the public and citizens are provided the opportunity to voice their
views/concerns about any item before the Commission. It is the policy of the Commission to move
relevant agenda items to the beginning of the meeting when citizens are in attendance to avoid
detaining them for the entire meeting.

Welcome
Business
1. Updates on Previous Items
a. Queuing on Stone Spring Rd
b. Garbers Church Rd at Erickson Ave
c. Yield to Pedestrian Signs
2. Appoint New Members to Bike/Ped Subcommittee
3. Sight Distance at S Mason St and E Water St
4. Speeding and Cut-through Traffic on Springfield Dr
5. Bus Crash at W Rock St and N Main St

Other Business/ Announcements

Adjourn
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